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White, John

From: Charles Farthing | Code A
Sent: 29 April 2009 17:52

To: White, John

Subject: Re: Letter to CPS

That's fine John, will let you know as soon as | hear anything.
VBW

(Code A!

————— Original Message —--—-

From: White, John

To: Charles Farthing

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 5.14 PM
Subject: Letter to CPS

Hi!
® |«
Many thanks for sending this to me. | have at last had the chance to have a good look through it.

| think its just right. The other day | had anticipated trying to make additions but looking at it again | think it
is spot on.

As said, many apologies for the delay. lts been a bit of an avalanche starting this week.
Please can you proceed with the letter and let me know when you hear from the CPS.

Best wishes

’ Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient,
‘ dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. if you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then
delete the email completely from your system.
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